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INTERNATIONAL TRADE components thereof by reason of therefore, they should not be excluded
COMMISSION infringement of certain claims of U.S. pursuant to the terms of the LEO.

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1276
(Enforcement/Modification)]

Certain Light-Based Physiological
Measurement Devices and
Components Thereof; Notice of a
Commission Determination Not To
Review a Combined Recommended
Determination on Modification and
Enforcement Initial Determination;
Termination of Proceeding

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission (“Commission’’) has
determined not to review a combined
recommended determination on
modification and enforcement initial
determination (“EID”) of the presiding
administrative law judge (‘““‘ALJ”),
finding that the accused redesigned
products do not infringe the asserted
patents, and therefore, they should not
be excluded pursuant to the terms of the
limited exclusion order.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Ronald A. Traud, Esq., Office of the
General Counsel, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205—3427. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this
investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help
accessing EDIS, please email
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
internet server at hitps://www.usitc.gov.
Hearing-impaired persons are advised
that information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted the underlying
investigation in August 2021, based on
an amended and supplemented
complaint filed by complainants
Masimo Corporation (“Masimo”) and
Cercacor Laboratories, Inc. (together
with Masimo, “Complainants”). 86 FR
46275-76 (Aug. 18, 2021). The
complaint alleged violations of section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, based upon
the importation into the United States,
the sale for importation, and the sale
within the United States after
importation of certain light-based
physiological measurement devices and

Patent No. 10,912,502 (“‘the '502
patent”), U.S. Patent 10,945,648 (‘“‘the
’648 patent,” and together with the ’502
patent, “Asserted Patents”), U.S. Patent
No. 10,912,501, U.S. Patent No.
10,687,745, and U.S. Patent No.
7,761,127. Id. The Complaint further
alleged that an industry in the United
States exists and/or is in the process of
being established. Id. The notice of
investigation named Apple Inc. of
Cupertino, California (“Apple”) as the
sole respondent. Id. at 46276. The
Commission’s Office of Unfair Import
Investigations (“OUII”’) did not
participate in the underlying
investigation. See id.

In January 2023, the AL]J issued the
final initial determination on violation
(“FID”’), which found that Apple
violated section 337 as to only claims 24
and 30 of the '648 patent. In May 2023,
the Commission determined to review
the FID in part. See 88 FR 3224—44 (May
19, 2023).

In October 2023, the Commission
issued its final determination in the
underlying investigation, finding Apple
in violation of section 337 as to claims
22 and 28 of the ’502 patent and claims
12, 24, and 30 of the '648 patent. 88 FR
75032-33 (Nov. 1, 2023). To remedy
Apple’s violation, the Commission
issued both a limited exclusion order
(“LEO”) and a cease and desist order
(together with the LEO, ‘““‘Remedial
Orders”). Id.

On September 9, 2025, Masimo filed
a petition with the Commission
pursuant to Commission Rule 210.76
requesting clarification of, or in the
alternative, a modification proceeding to
modify, the Remedial Orders.

On November 18, 2025, the
Commission instituted this combined
modification and enforcement
proceeding to determine whether
Apple’s second redesigned products
infringe the Asserted Patents. 90 FR
51791-92 (Dec. 2, 2025). OUII did not
participate in this proceeding. See id.

On March 18, 2026, the ALJ issued
the EID, which ultimately concluded
that the accused redesigned products
did not infringe the asserted claims of
the Asserted Patents. On March 25,
2026, Masimo and Apple each filed a
petition for Commission review of the
EID. On March 30, 2026, the parties
each filed responses to the respective
petitions.

The Commission has determined not
to review the EID. This combined
proceeding is hereby terminated in its
entirety with the conclusion that the
accused redesigned products do not
infringe the Asserted Patents, and

The Commission vote for this
determination took place on April 17,
2026.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part
210 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part
210).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: April 17, 2026.

Susan Orndoff,

Supervisory Attorney.

[FR Doc. 2026—07779 Filed 4-21-26; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 731-TA-1751 (Final)]

Steel Concrete Reinforcing Bar From
Algeria; Determination

On the basis of the record * developed
in the subject investigation, the United
States International Trade Commaission
(“Commission”’) determines, pursuant
to the Tariff Act of 1930 (‘‘the Act”),
that an industry in the United States is
materially injured by reason of imports
of steel concrete reinforcing bar
(“rebar”) from Algeria, provided for in
subheadings 7213.10.00, 7214.20.00,
and 7228.30.80 of the Harmonized Tariff
Schedule of the United States, that have
been found by the U.S. Department of
Commerce (‘“Commerce’’) to be sold in
the United States at less than fair value
(“LTFV”).2

Background

The Commission instituted this
investigation effective June 4, 2025,
following receipt of a petition filed with
the Commission and Commerce by
Rebar Trade Action Coalition,
Washington, DC. The Commission
scheduled the final phase of the
investigation following notification of a
preliminary determination by
Commerce that imports of rebar from
Algeria were being sold at LTFV within
the meaning of § 733(b) of the Act (19
U.S.C. 1673b(b)). Notice of the
scheduling of the final phase of the
Commission’s investigation and of a
public hearing to be held in connection
therewith was given by posting copies
of the notice in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade

1The record is defined in § 207.2(f) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19
CFR 207.2(1)).

291 FR 11035 (March 6, 2026).
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Commission, Washington, DC, and by
publishing the notice in the Federal
Register of December 30, 2025 (90 FR
61166). The Commission conducted its
hearing on March 3, 2026. All persons
who requested the opportunity were
permitted to participate.

The Commission made this
determination pursuant to § 735(b) of
the Act (19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)). It
completed and filed its determination in
this investigation on April 17, 2026. The
views of the Commission are contained
in USITC Publication 5725 (April 2026),
entitled Steel Concrete Reinforcing Bar
from Algeria: Investigation No. 731-TA-
1751 (Final).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: April 17, 2026.

Susan Orndoff,

Supervisory Attorney.

[FR Doc. 2026—07778 Filed 4-21-26; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

a new paragraph to read: “This

correction does not change the date of

institution of this investigation.”
Issued: April 17, 2026.

Susan Orndoff,

Supervisory Attorney.

[FR Doc. 2026-07784 Filed 4-21-26; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1499]

Certain Electric Aircraft, Power
Systems for Electric Aircraft, and
Components Thereof; Notice of
Investigation; Correction

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice; correction.

SUMMARY: Correction is made to the
scope of investigation on the delegation
of public interest.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Correction

In the Federal Register of April 14,
2026 (91 FR 19200) in FR Doc. 2026—
07152, on page 19200, in the Scope of
Investigation section, make the
following corrections:

(1) Add after the listed paragraph (2)
a new numbered paragraph to read: “(3)
Pursuant to Commission Rule
210.50(b)(1), 19 CFR 210.50(b)(1), the
presiding administrative law judge shall
take evidence or other information and
hear arguments from the parties or other
interested persons with respect to the
public interest in this investigation, as
appropriate, and provide the
Commission with findings of fact and a
recommended determination on this
issue, which shall be limited to the
statutory public interest factors set forth
in 19 U.S.C. 1337(d)(1), (f)(1), (g)(1).”

(2) Redesignate paragraphs (3) and (4)
as paragraphs (4) and (5).

(3) On page 19201, add before the
sentence ‘“‘By order of the Commission”

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Proposed Settlement
Agreement Under the Comprehensive
Environmental Response,
Compensation, and Liability Act

On April 15, 2026, a proposed
Settlement Agreement between the
United States, on behalf of the
Environmental Protection Agency
(“EPA”), and Congoleum Corporation,
n/k/a CC Oldco Corporation (“Old
Congoleum”), Liberty Mutual Insurance
Company (“Liberty Mutual”), and the
Liquidation Trust for Old Congoleum
(“Liquidating Trust”) was filed in the
United States Bankruptcy Court for the
District of New Jersey in the Chapter 11
case captioned, In re: Congoleum
Corporation, Case No.: 20—-18488 (MBK)
(Dkt. No. 827-1).

On July 13, 2020, Old Congoleum
filed a voluntary petition for relief
under Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy
Code. Two proofs of claim were filed in
the Chapter 11 case on behalf of the EPA
asserting that Old Congoleum is
responsible pursuant to the
Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation, and Liability
Act (““CERCLA”) for costs incurred and
to be incurred by the United States
relating to the releases and threats of
releases of hazardous substances at or in
connection with: (1) the Henderson
Road Superfund Site in Upper Merion
Township, Montgomery County,
Pennsylvania (“Henderson Road Site”);
and (2) the Spectron, Inc. Superfund
Site, in Cecil County, Maryland
(“Spectron Site”’). The proposed
Settlement Agreement grants the United
States an allowed claim of $423,169.50
for the Henderson Road Site, and an
allowed claim of $26,154.91 for the
Spectron Site. The allowed claims shall
be paid in full by Liberty Mutual. In
exchange for this payment, the United
States covenants not to sue Old
Congoleum or the Liquidation Trust for
claims relating to the Henderson Site or
the Spectron Site pursuant to Section
106 or 107 of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. 9606
or 9607, and the United States agrees
not to seek from Liberty Mutual any
insurance proceeds under certain
policies for environmental claims

relating to the Henderson Site or the
Spectron Site.

The publication of this notice opens
a period for public comment on the
proposed Settlement Agreement.
Comments should be addressed to the
Assistant Attorney General,
Environment and Natural Resources
Division, and should refer to In re:
Congoleum Corporation, D.]J. Ref. No.:
90-11-3-12407. All comments must be
submitted no later than thirty (30) days
after the publication date of this notice.
Comments may be submitted either by
email or by mail:

To submit .
comments: Send them to:
By email .......... pubcomment-ees.enrd @usdoj.gov.
By mail ............ Assistant Attorney General, U.S.
DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611,
Washington, D.C. 20044-7611.

Any comments submitted in writing
may be filed by the United States in
whole or in part on the public court
docket without notice to the commenter.

During the public comment period,
the Settlement Agreement may be
examined and downloaded at this
Justice Department website: https://
www.justice.gov/enrd/consent-decrees.
If you require assistance accessing
Settlement Agreement, you may request
assistance by email or by mail to the
addresses provided above for submitting
comments.

Jason A. Dunn,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental
Enforcement Section, Environment and
Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 2026—-07765 Filed 4—21-26; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-15-P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Employment and Training
Administration

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity
Act (WIOA) 2026 Lower Living
Standard Income Level (LLSIL)

AGENCY: Employment and Training
Administration (ETA), Labor.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Title I of WIOA requires the
U.S. Secretary of Labor (Secretary) to
update and publish the LLSIL tables
annually, for uses described in the law
(including determining eligibility for
youth). WIOA defines the term “low-
income individual” as (inter alia) one
whose total family annual income does
not exceed the higher level of the
poverty line or 70 percent of the LLSIL.
This issuance provides the Secretary’s
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